
 
PURCHASING DIVISION 
ROOM 210 CITY HALL 

142 EAST MAIN STREET 
MERIDEN, CONNECTICUT 06450-8022 

   
 WILMA C. PETRO, CPPB, C.P.M.                                                                                  PHONE 203-630-4115 
   PURCHASING OFFICER                                                                      FAX: 203-630-3852 

 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

ADDENDUM #001 
 
 
TO THE BID FOR:  B019-09 Water Department Boiler Replacement 
 
FOR:  City of Meriden 

 
BID DUE DATE:  March 7, 2019 at 2:00 PM 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the Proposal Pages. 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to: 
 
Provide Pre-Bid sign in sheet. 
Answer RFIs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Wilma C. Petro, CPPB, C.P.M. 
Purchasing Officer 
 
Dated:  March 4, 2019 



 

 

ADDENDUM 1 
DATE: March 4th, 2019 

 
Drawings 

 
1. Drawing H-101: Provide Wall mounted electric thermostat to control associated radiation 

control valves in Meter Office, main Office, Lockers and Meter Room. Please provide 
control valves at all these locations.  
 

Questions 
 

1. Drawing EPD-101 Does not show any demolition of the power to the existing unit heaters 
in the garage areas. Is this wiring to remain in place and terminated at each location or 
is it planned to be removed? 

Answer: All the wiring associated with equipment that is being removed shall also be removed 
to the panel and made safe. Turn breaker off and label spare. 

 
2. Drawing EP-101 Does not show any Thermostat locations and or Temperature control 

wiring on the plan. Is there a Temperature Controls Contractor performing this portion 
of the work or is it the Electrical Contractor’s  responsibility?  
 

Answer: These are local, electrical controls. Please coordinate with the Mechanical 
Contractor.  

3. Drawing EP-101 Calls for a CO Detector in the Boiler Room. Please provide a make and 
model number or a specification for this device.  

Answer: There is no fire alarm at this location. Please provide a CO detector by  First Alert 
model CO410, as specified, to generate a local alarm when CO is detected. 

4. What is the sequence of operation (control) of the radiation in the office, locker room 
and meter room? 

Answer: A wall mounted electric thermostat will open the control valve on a call for heat. 

5. Is there a specified manufacture for HWC-1? 

Answer: No. 

6. What will control the operation of HWC-1?  

Answer: The wall mounted Electric Thermostat in the Manager’s Office. 

7. Unit heater schedule, remark #4 Hot water control valve, please clarify if required; not 
shown on unit heater detail.? 

Answer: Please disregard the reference to the control valve. The associated thermostat will 
control the fan subject to the aquastat sensing hot water. Please refer to Sequence of 
Operation on drawing H-401. 

 






